
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 16 January 2018 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

111(v4)  
------ 

Emergency Question  

 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Finance: 

 

Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr):  What plans has the Welsh 

Government made to respond to the consequences of Carillion entering 

liquidation? (EAQ0002) 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

The Parliamentary Review of Health and Social Care in Wales 

(45 mins)   

Supporting Document 

The Parliamentary Review of Health - Final Report 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/16-01-2018/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=581&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://gov.wales/docs/dhss/publications/180116reviewen.pdf


4 Debate: The Final Budget 2018-19 

(60 mins)   

NDM6614 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 20.25, approves the Annual Budget for the financial year 2018-19 laid in 

the Table Office by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance on 19 December 2017. 

Footnote: 

In accordance with the relevant provisions contained in the Government of Wales 

Act 2006 and Standing Order 20.28, the Annual Budget comprises the following 

information: 

1. the written statement required under section 125(3) of the Government of 

Wales Act 2006; 

2. the resources agreed by the Treasury for the Welsh block budget for the 

financial year covered by the motion; 

3. a reconciliation between the resources allocated to the Welsh block budget by 

the Treasury and the resources to be authorised for use in the motion; 

4. a reconciliation between the estimated amounts to be paid into the Welsh 

Consolidated Fund by the Secretary of State and the amounts to be authorised 

for payment out of the Fund in the motion; and 

5. a reconciliation between the resources to be authorised under section 125(1)(a) 

and (b) of the Act and the amounts to be authorised for payment out of the Welsh 

Consolidated Fund under section 125(1)(c). 

  

The following additional information has been made available to Members: 

- an Explanatory Note on changes between Draft Budget proposals and the 

Annual Budget. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11336/gen-ld11336-e.pdf


Supporting Document 

Finance Committee - Report on Welsh Government Draft Budget 2018-19  

 

 

5 The Non-Domestic Rating (Multiplier) (Wales) Order 2018 

(15 mins)   

NDM6622 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

Approves that the draft the Non-Domestic Rating (Multiplier) (Wales) Order 2018 

is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 04/01/2018. 

 

Supporting Document 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

6 Debate: The Local Government Settlement 2018-19 

(60 mins)   

NDM6623 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Section 84H 

of the Local Government Finance Act 1988, approves the Local Government 

Finance Report (No. 1) 2018-2019 (Final Settlement - Councils), which was laid in 

the Table Office on 20 December 2017. 

7 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 17 January 2018 

http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s69371/Finance%20Committee%20-%20Report%20on%20Welsh%20Government%20Draft%20Budget%202018-19.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11341/sub-ld11341-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11341-em/sub-ld11341-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11351/cr-ld11351-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11337/gen-ld11337-e.pdf


12/01/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 11/01/2018 for answer on 16/01/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/16-01-2018/ 1/2

First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 11/01/2018
for answer on 16/01/2018

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister after
Question 2.

Joyce Watson  Mid and West Wales
OAQ51560
Does the Welsh Government intend to ban wild animals in circuses in Wales?

1

Nick Ramsay  Monmouth
OAQ51581
Will the First Minister outline the Welsh Government's priorities for the NHS in Monmouthshire?

2

Hefin David  Caerphilly
OAQ51576
Will the First Minister make a statement on the ways in which health boards and local authorities can
collaborate to ensure effective and joined-up working?

3

Rhun ap Iorwerth  Ynys Môn
OAQ51582 Tabled in Welsh
Will the First Minister make a statement on communicating with people who are waiting for superfast
broadband services?

4

Bethan Jenkins  South Wales West
OAQ51579
Will the First Minister outline how the Welsh Government can improve financial security for people in
Wales?

5

Leanne Wood  Rhondda
OAQ51571
Will the First Minister make a statement on the use of public space protection orders in Wales?

6

Mohammad Asghar  South Wales East
OAQ51558
How does the Welsh Government ensure that local authorities in Wales have sufficient land available to
meet the demand for new housing developments?

7

Dawn Bowden  Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney
OAQ51549
Will the First Minister make a statement on the 21st Century Schools investment programme in Merthyr
Tydfil and Rhymney?

8

Dai Lloyd  South Wales West Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4988
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167


12/01/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 11/01/2018 for answer on 16/01/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/16-01-2018/ 2/2

OAQ51580
Will the First Minister make a statement on day centre services for the elderly in Wales?

9

Mark Reckless  South Wales East
OAQ51573
Will the First Minister confirm what proportion of capital funding available to the Welsh Government will be
committed to the M4 relief road?

10

Sian Gwenllian  Arfon
OAQ51559 Tabled in Welsh
Will the First Minister make a statement on the use of wild animals in circuses in Wales?

11

Suzy Davies  South Wales West
OAQ51577
Will the First Minister provide an update on progress against the objectives of the Welsh Government’s Out-
Of-Hospital Cardiac Arrest Plan?

12

Russell George  Montgomeryshire
OAQ51541
Will the First Minister make a statement on out-of-hours GP services in mid-Wales?

13

Angela Burns  Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire
OAQ51553
Will the First Minister outline what plans the Welsh Government has to review the NHS Wales escalation
and intervention arrangements?

14

Neil Hamilton  Mid and West Wales
OAQ51578
Will the First Minister make a statement on the accessibility of bus services in Mid and West Wales?

15

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=135
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 23rd  January 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Progress on the New Treatment Fund (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport: 

Transport for Wales (45 mins)  

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs: The Food and Drink Industry (45 mins) 

 The Landfill Disposals Tax (Administration) Regulations 2018 (15 

mins) 

 The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2018 (15 mins) 

 Debate:  The Thurley Review of Amgueddfa Cymru (60 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 24th  January 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Leader of the House (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the Finance Committee report : Inquiry into the financial 

estimates accompanying legislation (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee report: 

City Deals and the Regional Economies of Wales (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)  

 Short Debate – Sian Gwenllian (Arfon) (30 mins) 

Tuesday 30 January 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Leader of the House: Superfast Cymru (45 mins) 

 Proposal to debate the following together but with separate votes 

(15 mins)  

o The Land Transaction Tax (Transitional Provisions) (Wales) 

Regulations 2018 

o The Land Transaction Tax and Anti-avoidance of Devolved 

Taxes (Wales) Act 2017 (Amendment to Schedule 5) 

Regulations 2018 

 Proposal to debate the following together but with separate votes 

(45 mins)  

o The Landfill Disposals Tax (Tax Rates) (Wales) Regulations 2018 

o The Land Transaction Tax (Tax Bands and Tax Rates) (Wales) 

Regulations 2018 

o The Land Transaction Tax (Specified Amount of Relevant Rent) 

(Wales) Regulations 2018 

 

Wednesday 31st January 2018 

Pack Page 4



Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Petitions Committee’s report on Disabled People’s 

Access to Public Transport (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Children, Young People and Education Committee 

report on Perinatal Mental Health in Wales (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Suzy Davies (South Wales West) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 6th February 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement: Tackling Rough Sleeping and Homelessness (45 mins) 

 

Wednesday 7th February 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

Pack Page 5



 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on a Member's Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)  

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 

mins)  

 Short Debate – Caroline Jones (South Wales West) (30 mins) 

 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

